










 

 
March 15, 2022 
 
 
 
 
Ms.  Albi Balliu 
Senior Project Manager 
City of Key West 
1300 White Street 
Key West, Fl. 33040 
 
RE:  Professional Services Agreement – Amendment to Clinton Square 

Purchase Order No. 092331 

 

Dear Albi: 
 

Per our recent design coordination meeting, this is a request to amend the purchase 
order (092331) for the Clinton Square project.  We understand we will be revising 
the preliminary plan to account for additional sidewalk/paver improvements along 
Front Street. 
 
The request is to amend the purchase order from $16,120 to $19,360. 
 
The following is a summary of the additional fee: 
 

• Principal  2hrs@$210  $   420 

• Project Engineer 6hrs@$130  $   780 

• CAD/Designer 24hrs@$85  $2,040 
Total  $3,240 

 
If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact us. 
 
Sincerely, 

 
Allen E. Perez, P.E. 
President 
 
 
 

Key West Office:  

1010 Kennedy Dr. Suite 202 •  Key West, Florida 33040  

tel: (305) 293-9440 Fax: (305) 296-0243  
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